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Malave, Erin

From: Amie Elder [AElder@usameribank.com]
Sent:  Monday, April 26, 2010 11:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change L03000052823

Please note the following change of address for both the mailing address and MGR detail for the
following entity: '

RBC INVESTMENTS, LLC
FEI/EIN; 220573717
DOCUMENT NO: L03000052823
The previous address 1s:

2610 Parkland Blvd.

Tampa, FL 33609

THE CURRENT ADDRIESS [S:
701 8. Howard Ave.

Suite 100-160

Tampa, FL 33606

Amic F. Elder

Executive Assistant to Alfred T, Rogers, Jr.
113 E. Whiting Sr.

Tampa, FI. 33602

Direer: 813.418.4042

Fax: 813.418.4051

Cell: 813.215.5556
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Pursuant 1o tha Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2522, the contents of this e-mail and the attachments hereto (if any) are confidential, privileged, andfor otherwise
exempt from disclosure and are intznded only for disclosure to and use by the Intended recipient of this message. 1f you are not the intended recipeent of this message, the receipt of this message is
not intendéd te and daes not wajve any applicable configentiality or privilege and you are hereby noufied that any dissemination, aistribution, printing, or copylng of the contents of this e-mail is
stncily prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by telephens ar e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Further, e-mail transmissions are not guaranteed to be
secure or error-free because information can be intercepted, corrupted, (ost, destroyed, arrive lale or incomplate, or contain viruses. WE THEREFORE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY REPRESENTATION
QR WARRANTY REGARDING THE SAFETY AND INTEGRITY OF THIS E-MAIL AND FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL THAT ARISE AS A RESULT OF THIS
TRANSMISSION QR ANY SUBSEQUENT RE-TRANSMISSION.
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